
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK STEPHANIE COOK 

FROM:  CASSANDRA HADWEN 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC UTILITY ROM MINUTES: 5/16/2024  

DATE:  6/3/2024 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the May 16, 2024, Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting 

Minutes:  

 

Page 3 line 6 – add “open” before “question of how” 

 

Page 3 line 7 – replace “addressed” with “address” 

 

Page 7 line 6 – replace “as in areas” with “as an ARES” 

 

Page 7 line 7 – replace “area” with “ARES” 

 

Page 8 line 2 – replace “recognizes” with “recommends” 

 

Page 9 line 16 – replace “occurred. The customer” with “occurred, the customer”  

Page 10 line 6 – replace “identifies” with “identify a” 

Page 11 line 11 – replace “S&P” with “SMP” 

Page 11 line 23 – replace “knowledgeable” with “an eligible”  

Page 13 line 3 – replace “the staff” with “staff” 

Page 13 line 10 – replace “convenience in necessity” with “convenience and necessity” 

Page 15 line 21 replace “Commission’s” with “Commission” 

Page 17 line 2 replace “administrator” with “administrator’s”  

Page 19 line 16 replace “Judge Kingsley” with “Judge Teague Kingsley” 


